



DANIEL P. McCOY
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

COUNTY OF ALBANY
DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
FINANCE DIVISION
112 STATE STREET, ROOM 1340
ALBANY, NEW YORK 12207-2021
(518) 447-7070 - FAX (518) 447-5516
www.albanycountyny.gov

M. DAVID REILLY, JR.
COMMISSIONER

JEFFREY NEAL
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

MEMORANDUM

To: David Reilly, Commissioner of DMB
From: Jeff Neal, Director of Finance
Re: 98 Henry Johnson Blvd., City of Albany (65.72-5-4)
Date: November 5, 2025

The building at **98 Henry Johnson Blvd. in the City of Albany (65.72-5-4)** was previously demolished, adding \$85,261.00 to the delinquent tax bill. The assessed value on this now-vacant lot is \$18,600.00.

When foreclosed in July 2025, **approximately \$165,646.36 was extinguished** in taxes, fees and interest and related legal fees via “in rem” proceedings.

There is no record of any request for acquisition of this parcel. The former owner has not contacted the County since the demolition took place in 2021. Based on that review of the public record, I have determined that there is no potential for “surplus funds” as defined in the current NYS RPTL resulting from a 2025 sale of these properties.